UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
_ . Before the S
U.S. COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION
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In the Matter of*

Udo Rotmistrenko,

CFTC Docket No. SD 07 — 93
Registrant.
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NOTICE OF INTENT TO REVOKE REGISTRATION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS
o 8a(2) AND 8a(11) OF THE COMMODITY EXCHANGE ACT

I |

The Commodity'Futurles Trading Comfnissiori (“Commission”) has receix./e_d inforniatioﬁ
from its staff thét demonstrates, and the Commission’s Division of Enforcement (“bivision;’)
alleges and is prepared to prove th.at:‘

1. Udo Rotmistrenko has been registered as a commodity trading advisor (“CTA”)

in his own name and as an associated person (“AP”’) of his CTA since March 15, 2000. When he
committed the acts alleged in this notice, Rotmistrenko owned and operated Rittmeister Capital
Management, Inc. (“Rittmeister”). Rittmeister was a New York limited liability company with

offices located at 67 Wall Street, New York, New York.

2. | Rotmistrenko’s address is 342 52™ St Apt. 1, Broéklyn, New York 11220.

However, in approximately 80 days he is due to report to a prison to be assigned by the Federal
Bureau of Prisons.

3. In May 2004, the United States Attorney for the Southern District of New York

filed a criminal complaint against Rotmistrenko. The complaint charged him with three counts



| of Wirefraud in violation.'of 18 U.S.C. § 1343. Violations of 18 US.C. § 13:43 are puhishable by
| up to five years in prison. | | |

| 4. On August 6, 2004, the Commission filed a “Notlce of Intent to Suspend or |
| Modify Registration of Udo Rctmistreriko” (the “August 2004 Notice of Intent”). The August |
2004 Notice of Intent alleged that Rotmistrenko’s reg15trat10n should be suspended: pursuant to
, sect1on 8a(11)(A) of the Commodity Exchange Act as amended (“Act”) 7 U S.C.§ 12a(l l)(A)
Section 8a(1 l)(A) of the Act authorizes the Comm1sswn to suspend or mod1fy the regrstratlon of
any registrant wh»ol is_ charged with the commission of a crime that would reflect on the honesty
o the fitness of the person to act .as a fiduciary, and that is punishable by imprisonrnent for more -
than one year if the Commission determines that continued registration of the person may pose a

+ - threat to-the public interest or may threaten to impair public confidence in any market regulated -

. --by the Commission.

5.. ~ On September 30, 2004, the United States Attorney for the Southern District of
© New York filed a twenty—four count indictment, which alleged that Rotmrstrenko engaged in an
illegal scheme to defraud customers. The 1ndlctment alleged that from March 1999 through
December 2003, Rotmlstrenko solicited retail 1nvest0rs to trade in the foreign currency excha:uge
(“forex”) market.

6. The indictment stated that Rotmistrenko induced potential customers to open
accounts and to entrust funds to him and Rittmeister by misrepresenting Rittmeister’s history of
generating profits for customers through trading in the forex market. Rotmistrenko also

misrepresented how he and Rittmeister used investors’ funds.



7. The indictment stated that Rotmistrenko faléely claimed that Rimneister haci
generated profits as high as 43 per cent pgr year for its customers through forex trading, when in
fact Rittmeisfer generélted little_or no profits thrpugh fofex trading.

8. | The mdictment stated that Rotmistrenko sent account statements to his customers

_ that-» falsély claimed that Rittmeister had generated profits for them trading in the forefc market.

. When'in.vestors‘ demanded that he return their ﬁmds, Rotmistrénko made se;fefal false claims,

' including that the transfer of investdr funds back into the United States was delayed due to
restrictions placed by the United States government upon such international transfers in the waké
of the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001.

| 9. The ihdictment— stated fhat Rotmistrenko misapprbpriated more than_$1 mﬂ]ion
that investors had entrusted to him fbr forex trading bsl using invesfors’ money to pay his
personal expenses,-including collége tuiﬁon for his wife and wedding expenses.

10.  The indictment charged Rotmistrenko with twenty-four counts of wiré and mail
fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §6 1341-43, between Febfﬁary 1; 1999 and September 22, 2003.

11. | On Maf_ch 18, 2005, an Adlﬁinistrative Law Judge (“ALJ”) issﬁed an “Order
Suspending Registration.” In his Qrder, the ALJ held that Rotmistrenko was in defa_ﬁlt and that
the Division had demonstrated that thé criminal charges sétis_ﬁed the requirements fof a.
suspension contained in section 8a(11)(A) of the Act, 7 U.S.C. § 12a(11). The ALJ aécordingly
éuspended Rotmistrenko’s registrations as a CTA and AP.

12.  Pursuant to Comrriissién Regulation 3.56(e)(2), 17 C.E.R. § 3.56(e)(2), the ALJ’s

. order 'beé:ame a final decision of the Commission ﬁfteén days after service was made in

accordance with Regulation 3.50(a), 17 C.F.R. § 3.50(a).



13.  Pursuant to Sectioii 8a(11)(C) of the Aqt, the ComxﬁisSion’s suspension of
Rotmistrenkci remains in effect until h1$ indictment “is disposed of” or untll the Commission
| tsrminates the suspension. |
14.  On May 31, 2005 , in the criminzil case in the United States District Court for the
Southern District of New York, Rotmistrenko pled guiity to all of the twenty-four counts in the
indictment charging violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341-43. | |
15. On June 18, 2007, the United States D‘istrict Court for the Southern District of
New York sentenced Rotmistrenko td 51 mont}is’ imprisonment and ordei*ed him to pay
| $1,800,410 in restitution. |
16.  The facts set forth above constitute a basis for statutory disqualiﬁcétion from
.regiStratién purs1iant to.Sections 8a(2)(D)(iii) and (iv) and Sa(l 1) of the Act, 7U.S.C. §§ |
12a(2)(D)(iii) and (iv) and 12a(11), purSuani to which the current registrations of Rotmistrenko
' méy be suspended, restricted or revoked: | |
| IL
Pursuant to its responsibilities linder the Act and by reason of the foregoing allegations
by the DiVisiQn, the Commission deems it necessary and appropriate that pliblic proceedings be
co‘nductéd in riccordance With the piovisions of Sectiqns 8a(2) and (1 i) of the Act, 7U.S.C.
§ 12a(11), and Commission Regulations 3.56 and 3.60, 17 C.F.R.} ‘§§ 3.56 and 3.60, to determine
whether Rotmistrenko is subject to revocatibn of his registration status as alleged.
| | IIL. |
’ WHEREF ORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this Notice of Inteilt to Revoke
Registration be filed and that a proseeding be conducted in accordance with the provisions of

Commission Regulations 3.56 and 3.60, 17 C.F.R. §§ 3.56 and 3.60; to determine whether



- Rotmistrenko is subject to revoca'tion of his registrations, and if so, vtlhethe'r the current
| registrations of Rotrnistrenko should be revoked. | |
Pursuant to Regulation 3. 60(b) 17 C F R § 3.60(b), Rotmlstrenko may submit a wntten
' _ response to the Proceedings Clerk within thlrty (30) days after service of this Notice of Intent to
Revoke Registration, and shall serve a copy of such written submission, and any documents filed
in this proceeding, lip'on Glenn L Chernigoff, Trial Attorney, Division of Enforcement,
, Commodlty Futures Tradmg Commissron 1155 21St Street, N.W., Washington D C. 20581.
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that this Notice shall be served upon Rotmistrenko
personally or by _registered or certified mail forthwith.
In the a‘os_ence of an appropriate waiver, no officer or employee of the Commission
' engaged in the performance of the investigative or prosecutorial functions in this or any factnally
related‘ proceeding vrill be permitted to participate or advise in the decision upon this matter

except as witness or counsel in proceedings held pursuant to notice.
By the Commission.

(ot (L o

Eileen A. Donovan
Acting Secretary of the__Cornmission
U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission

Dated: . July 30, 2007




